



software skills

Adobe Illustrator CC	Adobe Flash/Animate CC	Apple Keynote	jQuery/Javascript
Adobe Photoshop CC	Adobe Dreamweaver CC	HTML/HTML5	Sublime Text
Adobe In-Design CC	Adobe AfterEffects CC	CSS	MS Office 365

design skills

Possesses the knowledge in conceptual thinking, image making, and typography. Experience in both print and web design. Worked on projects such as: e-newsletters, screenprinting, branding (logos), posters, catalogs, magazines, web landing pages, UX/UI prototype web page mock ups. Web coding experience including HTML, CSS, jQuery, and Javascript. Also familiar with WordPress, Magento, and photography.

education

California State University Fullerton	Saddleback College
Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree (Graphic Design)	Associate of Arts Degree (General Education)
2005–2008	2000–2005

experience

CITADEL SERVICING CORPORATION

Sr. Graphic Designer / Digital Marketing Specialist

Provide assistance in conceptual design marketing strategies. Revise as well as produce new in-house ads and flyers. Revision of company's branding guidelines. Web graphics and e-mail newsletter support.

April 2018 – Present

ELLISON EDUCATIONAL EQUIPMENT

Lead Web Designer

Produce layouts for web banners, advertisements, invitations & brochures. E-mail newsletters & Digital Marketing support. Web design assistance for Ellison Education, Sizzix, and Ellison Retailers websites. Assemble and execute landing page layouts. Web art direction.

April 2014 – April 2018

VITAL MEDIA NETWORK

Web/Graphic Designer (Contract/Freelance)

Design web banners for various action sports-related clients. Web banners for such brands as Mojo Wheels, Haro/Premium Bikes, Specialized, Diamondback, Dubya, Pro Circuit, ProTaper, Shimano, Five Ten, Continental, and Matrix Concepts.

January 2012 – Present

FAIRMONT DESIGNS

Graphic Designer

Catalog, print/web advertisements, branding, logo designs, social media pages (Facebook & YouTube) Design layouts for quarterly in-house newsletters; as well as corporate brochures and landing page (web) mock-ups. Design magazine ads for Kitchen & Bath Design News, Hospitality Design, and HA+D.

November 2009 – February 2014

SELF-EMPLOYED DESIGNER

Graphic Designer

Clients: Vital Media Network, American Cancer Society, Orange County Kickboxing & Mixed-Martial Arts, Valhalla Jiu Jitsu, Point of Impact MMA, International School of Brazilian Jiu Jitsu (ISBJJ), Endural, and Nexgen Athletics.

August 2008 – Present